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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
ACCESS COMMENTS
From:

Philippa Jackson
Tel. number:
020 7974 2305


Ref:

2018/4595/P
Date:

16th December 2018
To:

Matthew Dempsey
Re:
17 A Belsize Lane London NW3 5AD
The Proposed Work:

Erection of a 2.2m timber boundary fence to front (west) elevation.

It appears access to the above address has been made worse in terms of accessibility. 
There appears to have been step free access before the fence was put in but there are no steps. The steps do not appear to have contrasting nosings on the tread and riser and there is no handrail support. 

The intercom placed outside is too high for a wheelchair user or scooter user to reach and further details are requested on its accessibility for those with speech, hearing and sight impairments. 

What is the opening width required for the gate? The opening force should be less than 30 Newtons.  
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	Director Ed Watson
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